
MIN. VOL. 65 PAGE 273 11/03/12 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 
CITY COUNCILIREDEVELOPMENT SUCCESSOR AGENCYIPUBLIC 

FINANCING AUTHORITYIHOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SOUTH 
PASADENA CONVENED THIS 3RD DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2012 9:05 A.M. 

AMEDEE O. "DICK" RICHARDS, JR., COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
1424 MISSION STREET 

ROLL CALL, PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 

Mayor Cacciotti convened the special meeting of the 
South Pasadena City CouncillRedevelopment Suc
cessor AgencylPublic Financing AuthoritylHousing 
Authority at 9:05 a.m. Mayor Cacciotti led the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 

The meeting was called to hold a special pre-stra
tegic planning session, and a detailed agenda was 
distributed: "F oundation for Strategic Planning." 
City Clerk! Agency and Authority Secretary Kilby 
called the roll. City CouncilmemberslMembers 
present: Joe (left at 11 :25 a.m.), Khubesrian, and 
Schneider; Mayor Pro Tern! Agency and Authority 
Vice Chair Putnam (left at 12:05 p.m.); and Mayor/ 
Agency and Authority Chair Cacciotti. Absent: 
None. Other Officials present: City Manager/Agency 
and Authority Executive Director Gonzalez; 
Assistant City Manager Straus; City Treasurer Pia; 
City Attorney's Office representative Attorney Tsai; 
Police Chief Payne; Fire Chief Wallace; Finance 
Director Thai; Public Works Director Toor; Com
munity Services Director Pautsch; Planning and 
Building Director Watkins; City Librarian Fjeldsted; 
Executive Assistant to the City Manager Kbjian; and 
City Clerk Kilby. 

Mayor Cacciotti provided an overview of today's 
session, "Foundation for Strategic Planning." He said 
staff prepared a detailed comprehensive analysis-an 
overview of the City's fiscal condition, looking at 
everything from infrastructure to facilities to equip
ment to staffing to vehicles. Today, he said, starts the 
strategic planning process. The City will examine all 
of its resources and all of its needs, he said, all of the 
assets, and all of the liabilities. He displayed a 
timeline on the overhead projector of City reserves/ 
reserve ratios from 1970-2007. He introduced City 
Manager Gonzalez, who reviewed the upcoming 
process and related matters. 



MIN. VOL. 65 PAGE 274 11103112 

City Manager Gonzalez, and all City managers who 
followed, accompanied their presentations with seg
ments of a lengthy PowerPoint presentation, "Strate
gic Planning." He said that on Monday, January 28, 
2013, the second portion of the strategic planning 
process will take place. He outlined City stake
holders and provided an organizational overview of 
the City. He said that the budget for the General 
Fund, and sewer and water enterprise funds, totals 
$40 million per year. Undesignated reserves total 
$11 million, he said, which is 50% of the General 
Fund. Including designated funds, he said, the City 
has $14 million in reserves. 

Making department presentations were City Mana
ger's Executive Assistant Kbjian (City Manager's 
Office); Assistant City Manager Straus (City Mana
ger's Office/Human Resources, Risk Management, 
and Economic Development); City Manager 
Gonzalez (City Manager's Office/Transportation); 
City Attorney's Office representative Tsai (City 
Attorney's Office); City Clerk Kilby (City Clerk's 
Office); and Community Services Director Pautsch 
(Community Services). All responded to questions 
during and following their presentation. Council
members made comments and suggestions. City 
Treasurer Pia responded to questions and made 
remarks. Throughout the entire session, Council
members requested that numerous items be brought 
back at the January 2013 strategic planning session. 

Mayor Cacciotti, on the advice of Attorney Tsai, said 
that public comment would be taken at this point 
since two Councilmembers were scheduled to leave 
the session. Following public comment and a short 
recess, he said the presentations would continue. 

Christopher Sutton, Pasadena, said he has provided 
legal representation for 710 Caltrans tenants and 
other South Pasadena groups. He said the City is 
owed a percentage of the Caltrans' property rents
payment in lieu of taxes. He said he believes the 
payments are well below what is owed. In addition, 
he said, when a property is sold, a historic 
calculation needs to be made of the taxes and per
centage of rents that should have been paid and were 
not. The local agencies have a share of that, he said, 



MIN. VOL. 65 PAGE 275 11103112 

and he didn't know if the City was receiving this. He 
said the State Health and Safety Code allows the 
City to enforce code habitability provisions against 
state agencies. Recently, he said, Ron Kosinski, 
Deputy District Director for Environmental 
Planning, Caltrans, said-incorrectly-that Caltrans 
reserves the right to disagree with and deviate from 
Metro's decision on the SR-710 Environmental 
Impact Report. He said the City needs to send a letter 
to the Metro Board or Governor on this matter. 
Mayor Cacciotti asked staff to follow up on these 
matters. 

Jim Tranquada, no address stated, Member, Library 
Board of Trustees, said the Library has been working 
toward providing the maximum service for the most 
efficient price. The Board wants to ensure that the 
level of service that the community is accustomed to 
continues to be provided, he said. Library usage has 
increased significantly, he said, with 320,000 visits 
per year, and circulation has increased 14%. He said 
steps taken to maximize resources include a 
collection program for overdue fees and hiring a 
fundraising consultant. 

Ellen Daigle, 1525 Oak Meadow Lane, Member, 
Public Safety Commission, said a priority of Com
munity Services should be to provide sufficient after 
school and summer programs for youth. She support
ed establishing a dog park in the Arroyo. She 
suggested asking the developer of the Abbott 
property for a donation of exercise equipment, which 
she said could be installed at Orange Grove Park and 
could be used by the development's residents. Mayor 
Cacciotti requested that staff look into this. 

Mary Urquhart, Chair, Public Safety Commission, 
said the Commission needs a budget. She said parks 
and recreation needs must be looked at more broad
ly. She said all departments need training on indivi
duals with special needs. She said the philanthropic 
side of long-range planning should be addressed, 
e.g., the Senior Center's endowment. 

Walter Cervantes, 1921 Mill Road, asked about 
plans to relocate the Senior Center. He expressed 
concern about safety for seniors; about the respira-



MIN. VOL. 65 PAGE 276 11/03/12 

tory impacts of the proposed SR-71O tunnel with its 
attendant smoke stacks; about the safety of older 
pedestrians on City streets; and about the need for 
transparency regarding endowments. 

Mayor Cacciotti called a recess at 11 :25 a.m. Coun
cilmember Joe left the dais and the room. The 
meeting reconvened at 11 :37 a.m. 

City Manager Gonzalez presented an overview of the 
financial functions in the City. Finance Director Thai 
made a presentation on the Finance Department. 

Carrie Adrian, 602 Garfield Avenue, commended the 
Finance Director's grasp of technology. She said 
changes are taking place in how cities manage and 
the type of qualifications needed for today's posi
tions. The Finance Director's staff is small, she said, 
and he has insufficient support. He has become the 
technology department, she said, and this takes a 
substantial amount of time. She asked the City 
Council to consider how it staffs the Finance 
Department given its changing role. 

Mayor Pro Tern Putnam left the dais and the Cham
bers at 12:05 p.m. 

Fire Chief Wallace made a presentation on the Fire 
Department and responded to questions. 

Ellen Daigle, 1525 Oak Meadow Lane, Member, 
Public Safety Commission (PSC), asked about costs 
for fire/paramedic service and what is billed to resi
dents. She asked how many calls have been made to 
the South Pasadena Convalescent Hospital and whe
ther the facility is being billed. She said the com
munity should be infonned that the Fire Department 
does not automatically take patients to Huntington 
Hospital. She asked to discuss this at a future PSC 
meeting. Mayor Cacciotti asked the Commission to 
return to the Council with recommendations. 

Fire Chief Wallace responded that when Huntington 
Hospital is filled to capacity, patients must be taken 
to other hospitals. 

City Manager Gonzalez introduced City Librarian 



MIN. VOL. 65 PAGE 277 11103112 

Fjeldsted, who he said has raised the level of service 
to the residents with his programs and concerts. City 
Librarian Fjeldsted made a presentation about the 
Library and responded to questions. 

Bianca Richards, who said she lives across the street 
from the Library, said that Library parking impacts 
the neighborhood. She requested that Library staff 
park in the South Pasadena Unified School District 
parking lot. She suggested that the City provide 
transportation to Library volunteers. She said Mis
sion Street business employees park all day long in 
the neighborhood. 

Councilmember Khubesrian said the City needs to 
look at the parking situation in this area and develop 
a plan. She suggested investigating existing parking 
lots that could be used. Mayor Cacciotti asked about 
a committee that looked at expanding the Library, 
and he asked City Manager Gonzalez to return with a 
report on this effort. 

Scott Feldmann, President, Chamber of Commerce, 
said the Chamber rents the School District lot for the 
Farmer's Market at a cost of $5,000 per year, plus 
insurance. Farmer's Market vendors are assigned to 
another parking structure rented for that purpose. He 
said the Chamber is repairing damage caused by a 
Farmer's Market-related incident. He said that the 
City needs a comprehensive parking plan. 

Ellen Daigle, 1525 Oak Meadow Lane, noted that 
Metro offers a program for commuter transit for 
$111month. She said all the employees at her 
business use this program. She urged the City to 
enroll in the program. 

Jim Tranquada, Member, Library Board of Trustees, 
no address stated, said that the Library parking 
situation needs long-range strategic planning. He 
said that the School District is seeking to develop the 
EI Centro facility. One of the options, if a parking 
structure is constructed, might be a joint use agree
ment with the School District for after-hours and 
weekend Library parking. 

Bianca Richards, no address stated, asked for an up-



MIN. VOL. 65 

PLANNING AND BUILDING 
AND PUBLIC WORKS 
POSTPONED UNTIL 
NOVEMBER 7,2012 

ADJOURNMENT 

PAGE 278 11103/12 

date on the Mission Meridian Village parking facil
ity. Ellen Daigle, no address stated, asked about pub
lic parking that was to be made available in a new 
development on Fairview off Mission. Councilmem
ber Khubesrian recommended that a presentation be 
made on the City's existing parking facilities. 

Since the session was due to end at 1 :00 p.m., and it 
was now 1: 15 p.m., the City Council decided that 
two departments, Planning and Building and Public 
Works, would be presented during the regular City 
Council meeting of November 7, 2012. 

Police Chief Payne made a presentation on the Police 
Department. He responded to questions. 

Ellen Daigle, 1525 Oak Meadow Lane, Member, 
Public Safety Commission (PSC), asked that the 
entire presentation be added to the website. She 
asked that the police and fire reports be emailed to 
the PSC and Parks and Recreation Commission. She 
suggested that Chiefs Payne and Wallace, and 
Community Services Director Pautsch, make presen
tations to their commissions. 

City Manager Gonzalez said the presentation is 
currently online on the City website. The file is too 
large to email, he said. He said the meeting will be 
replayed on cable TV and made available via web 
stream on the City website home page. Mayor 
Cacciotti requested that the City provide information 
about endowment funds and contracts along with the 
strategic planning presentation on the website. 

Mayor Cacciotti said the second stage of the strategic 
planning process will take place on Monday, January 
28, 2013. City Manager Gonzalez said this would 
take place in the Library Community Room, starting 
at 6:00 p.m. 

By consensus, the City Council adjourned the special 
City Council meeting at 1:47 p.m. to the regular 

eeting 0 November 7,201 starting at 7:00 p.m. 

/I '-
Michael A. Cacciotti 
Mayor 


